

# **Nonye Georgina Anasonye**

Date of birth: 12/03/1979 | Nationality: Finnish | Gender: Female | Phone number:

(+358) 449990929 (Mobile) | **Email address:** nonobenice@yahoo.com

Address: Pihkatie 5 E 28, 00410, Helsinki, Finland (Home)

#### **ABOUT ME**

My name is Nonye Georgina Anasonye. Am 45 years old. A mother of three children and a husband living in Finland. A nurse by profession. I Graduated 2019 from Arcada University of Applied Sciences and has worked in health care system in Helsinki Finland with full enthusiasm and passion in my work and service to humanity. During my studies in the university, I worked as a student nurse. After my graduation, I have been working as a nurse hospital and care homes in Helsinki.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

29/06/2015 - 02/07/2015 Helsinki, Finland

#### **NURSE ASSISTANT** ROIHUVUOREN MONIPUOLINEN PALVELUKESKUS

Assisting clients with their daily requirements helping them with their medications.

18/06/2018 - 19/08/2018 Helsinki, Finland

# NURSE RESPONSIBLE FOR GENERAL CARE KOILLINEN KOTIHOITO, HELSINKI KAUPUNKI.

Providing care to client's in under my supervision in their homes which includes; checking and giving medication, giving instructions on how to take their medication, getting their medications from the pharmacy, providing basic care when necessary. Working in team with other health professionals in providing necessary care for my clients.

27/05/2019 - 08/09/2019 Helsinki, Finland

# NURSE RESPONSIBLE FOR GENERAL CARE KUSTAANKARTANON MONIPUOLINEN PALVELUKESKUS, HELSINKI KAUPUNKI

Providing basic care to the clients in a ward of about 25 clients. Assisting with daily needs and activities. Helping the clients with feeding, clothing, medications, monitoring and reacting to changes in their health conditions. Making consultation from our team(Doctors, fysioterapeutti, socal workers) when needed and he clients family members and friends.

23/02/2015 - 11/01/2019 Helsinki, Finland

#### NURSE RESPONSIBLE FOR GENERAL CARE DIFFERENT HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS IN HELSINKI

Working in different hospitals in Helsinki and Espoo in different departments during work practices as a student nurse. Clinical care training, medical and surgical training, psychiatric nursing and open care. The dates and places are found in the attached transcript of records.

19/11/2018 - 08/08/2021 Helsinki, Finland

### NURSE RESPONSIBLE FOR GENERAL CARE SEURE HENKILÖSTÖPALVELUT OY

Providing care for patientsin different wards. Assisting with daily needs and activities. Helping the clients with feeding, clothing, medications, monitoring and reacting to changes in their health conditions. Making consultation from our team(Doctors, fysioterapeutti, socal workers) when needed and he clients family members and friends.

02/03/2020 - 10/03/2024 Helsinki, Finland

NURSE RESPONSIBLE FOR GENERAL CARE HOPEATIEN PALVELUTALO, HELSINKI KAUPUNKI

Providing basic care to the clients in a ward of about 54 clients. Assisting with daily needs and activities. Helping the clients with basic care, ordering medications, giving their yearly vaccination, couching and providing training to student nurses and practical nurses, monitoring and reacting to changes in client's health conditions. Making consultation from our team(Doctors, fysioterapeutti, socal workers) when needed and he clients family members and friends.

11/03/2024 - CURRENT Helsinki, Finland

#### NURSE RESPONSIBLE FOR GENERAL CARE SUURSUON SAIRAALA, HELSINKI.

Working with other health professionals in a rehabilitation ward of about 25 beds. Providing basic care, medication. Monitoring the patients health situation/conditions and reacting to their changes.

#### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

24/08/2014 - 19/03/2019 Helsinki, Finland

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN HEALTH CARE AND SOCIAL SERVICES ARCADA UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES

Website <a href="https://www.arcada.fi/en">https://www.arcada.fi/en</a>

#### LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **FINNISH** | **IGBO** 

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

#### DRIVING LICENCE

**Driving Licence: B** 

#### DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Office | Microsoft Powerpoint | Microsoft Word | Outlook | Facebook | Social Media | Zoom | Google Docs | Google Drive | Power Point | Instagram | Good listener and communicator | Decision-making | Motivated | Organizational and planning skills

#### HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Travelling, swimming, going to gym, shopping, listening to music

In my free time, I enjoy lots of activities friends and family.

Surf the internet

#### RECOMMENDATIONS

Pamela Gray Heah nurse

Head nurse in my department, have known for some time.

Email pamela.gray@arcada.fi

#### CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

Himss

#### COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

#### **Good communication skills**

I can communicate fluently in English, Finnish and igbo language.

# SOCIAL AND POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

01/01/2004 - CURRENT Tehy Helsinki

# Deputy trustee in health care trade union

As a deputy trustee in the union, i represnt the workers under my region and provide necessary information related to work environment when needed. Am also a very active member of Catholic Church since birth.

# PROJECTS

04/04/2018 - 20/12/2018

# **Degree thesis**

Nurses Role in Applying Telemedicine in the management of Heart Failure in Elderly.